Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
' DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: AUGUST 24, 2015

SUBJECT: Engineering Services Agreement for Old Frankfort Pike Scenic Byway
Viewing Area

Request:

Council authorization to execute Engineering Services Agreement with CMW Architects &
Engineers, Inc. in the amount of $48,500 for the design of the Old Frankfort Pike Scenic Byway
Viewing Area project

Why are you requesting?

On March 17, 2015 (Resolution No. 110-2015), Council approved acceptance of federal funds
under the Transportation Alternatives Program from the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet Office
of Local Programs for enhancements to Old Frankfort Pike. Authorized under the Moving
Ahead for Progress in the 21° Century Act (MAP-21), this project provides for design and
construction of a visitor viewing facility at the east entry to Old Frankfort Pike.

The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet’s Office of Local Programs has approved the use of CMW
Architects & Engineers, Inc., a firm included on the Kentucky Finance Cabinet’s Master
Agreement list of consultants.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this Fiscal Year is $48,500.

There is no design cost in future fiscal years. Construction costs have been approved for
funding.
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Are funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted as follows:

FUND DEPTID | SECT ACCT

ACTIVITY

BUD REF

PROJECT

3160 160201 0001 90511

DESIGN A

2015

TAP OFP 2015
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